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Question 1 

The RFP specifies that electronic copies of the Technical and Financial Proposals should be 
provided on separate USB-sticks, enclosed in the respective sealed envelopes. Could you please 
confirm whether these electronic versions should be provided as scanned signed copies (PDF), or 
whether an editable version is required? 

In particular, the RFP mentions that “all tables forming part of the Financial Proposal shall be 
provided in MS Excel native format”. Could you please confirm if this applies only to the financial 
tables, while the rest of the proposal may be submitted as PDF? 

Answer  

Please note that the electronic version of the Technical Proposal should be submitted as a 
scanned copy of the signed original document (PDF format).  

The electronic version of Financial Proposal, should include scanned signed copies of all 
documents, except financial tables forming part of the Financial Proposal which shall be provided in 
MS Excel native format, as per ITC 17.4. 

Question 2 

The Data Sheet also refers to an “estimated total cost of the assignment of USD 150,000.” 
Could you kindly confirm whether this figure represents the maximum budget available for audit fees 
under this RFP?  

Answer  

It is confirmed that the estimated total cost of the assignment of USD 150,000 represent the 
maximum budget available for audit services under this RFP. 


